0iL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICOD

February £&, 19€5

01l Conservation Commission
Rox 2085
3anta Fe, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. Ralph Trufillo

Dear Palph:

I have been reQuested by Mr. Jack Fgan !> write you concerning
cancellation of his JI0,000 blanket plugging bond. He at present
ouns one well located on fee land, this being the #1 Alexander

located in the SWNE] Section 29-CN-2W. Il previously orerated
another well on fec land which wac the #2 Alexomcer loccted in Unit

0=20-2(N-2¥. This well has nox been plugged and abandoned.

He has informed me that he {8 mailing today a 25,000 one-well=
plugging bond to cover the #1 Alexander.

Yours very truly

Erery C. &rnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA: ks

ce: Jack Egan
Parmington, New Mexico



